
Addendum One 

Strom Thurmond Pool Deck Repairs on Outdoor Pool 

Project Number: H27- Z087 

June 5, 2013 

 

 

General: 

The pre bid meeting date and time has been changed to June 13, 2013 at 10am, 743 Greene Street, 

Conference Room 56, Columbia, South Carolina. 

The only opportunity for a site visit will be immediately following the pre bid meeting on 6/13. 

 

Attachment: 

SE 310 – Request for Advertisement with revised pre bid meeting date and time. 

 

End of Addendum One 



 2011 Edition 
SE-310  Rev. 7/20/2011 
REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT        

 

PROJECT NAME: Strom Thurmond Pool Deck Repairs on Outdoor Pool 
PROJECT NUMBER: H27-Z087         
PROJECT LOCATION: Columbia, South Carolina 
Contractor may be subject to performance appraisal at close of project 
BID SECURITY REQUIRED?   Yes     No        
PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS REQUIRED?   Yes     No       
CONSTRUCTION COST RANGE: $400,000-450,000 
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Renovation of Existing Outdoor Pool and Pool Deck; including removal and replacement of 
pool plaster, tile, sealant and lights; and removal and replacement of cracked concrete deck and sealant and restoration of deck 
coating.  **The only opportunity for a site visit will be immediately following the pre-bid on 6/13/13.** Small and Minority 
Business participation is encouraged. 
A/E NAME: The Boudreaux Group, Inc. 
A/E CONTACT:Randy Huth, AIA 
A/E ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:P.O. Box 5695 

City: Columbia 
State: South Carolina   ZIP: 29250-     

EMAIL: rhuth@boudreauxgroup.com 
TELEPHONE: 803-799-0247 FAX: 803-771-6844 
All questions & correspondence concerning this Invitation shall be addressed to the A/E.      
BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM: Purchasing.sc.edu  (See Facilities 
Construction/Solicitations & Awards  
PLAN DEPOSIT AMOUNT: $0.00   IS DEPOSIT REFUNDABLE: Yes     No      
Only those Bidding Documents/Plans obtained from the above listed source(s) are official. Bidders rely on copies of Bidding 
Documents/Plans obtained from any other source at their own risk. 
BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS ARE ALSO ON FILE FOR VIEWING PURPOSES ONLY AT (list name and location for 
each plan room or other entity):  

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DOWNLOAD ALL INFORMATION FROM THE PURCHASING 
WEBSITE.  

      

**NOTICE:  All Bidders must attend a guided site visit.  The only site visit is scheduled for immediately following the pre-bid 
conference on 6/13/13.**    

PRE-BID CONFERENCE?   Yes    No    MANDATORY ATTENDANCE?   Yes    No      

DATE: 6/13/2013 TIME: 10am PLACE: USC Campus Planning Office 743 Greene St. Columbia, SC 29208 

AGENCY: University of South Carolina 
NAME OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT OFFICER: Juaquana Brookins 
ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:743 Greene Street 

City: Columbia 
State: South Carolina   ZIP: 29208-     

EMAIL: Jbrookin@fmc.sc.edu 

TELEPHONE: 803-777-3596 FAX: 803-777-7334 

BID CLOSING DATE: 6/27/2013   TIME: 2pm   LOCATION: USC Campus Planning Office 743 Greene St. Columbia, SC 
29208 
BID DELIVERY ADDRESSES:  

HAND-DELIVERY: MAIL SERVICE: 

Attn: Juaquana Brookins Attn: Juaquana Brookins 

743 Greene Street 743 Greene Street 

Columbia, SC 29201 Columbia, SC 29201 
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 2011 Edition 
SE-310  Rev. 7/20/2011 
REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT        

 

 

IS PROJECT WITHIN AGENCY CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION? (Agency MUST check one)   Yes  No  

 
APPROVED BY (Office of State Engineer):           DATE:       
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